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MEMORANDUM
To:
Local Planning Agency
CC:
Anne Dalton, LPA Attorney

From:
  Frank Shockey, Community Development Director
Date:
 January 7, 2009
RE:
SEZ2008-0003 and VAR2008-0002 Richard Parking Lot
The LPA opened a hearing on a special exception and variances requested by John Richard for property at the corner of Old San Carlos Boulevard and Third Street at a meeting in August 2009, and continued the hearing to January 12, 2010.  The continuance was requested by staff, and the January 12, 2010 date was set by the LPA after consulting Mr. Richard about his preferences.  The January 12 date was advertised on January 2.
Mr. Richard’s agent has requested another continuance and specified the LPA’s scheduled meeting date of October 12, 2010, as the preferred date.  Although the LPA has no specific policy regarding the duration of continuances, a significant period of time will have passed between the opening of the hearing and the continued hearing if this date is set.  The applicant is entitled to one continuance as a matter of right, according to the Land Development Code, but setting the date is the LPA’s prerogative.  
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